
 

Request for Information 
Addendum#2 

Project Name: Buncombe County Solar Installations Phase 3 

 

Questions: 

1. For 60 Court Plaza,  
a. Since the rooftop solar equipment cannot be delivered to the rooftop through 

the building, a crane will be required to set the equipment on the rooftop and 
setting these pallets. Could you ask your structural engineer to determine the 
point-loading capability of this rooftop near the perimeter of the roof? This is the 
only roof out of the (5) projects that will require point-loading the roof with 
staged equipment. 

b. What are the hours and days of the week that construction can be performed on 
the rooftop? 

c. What are the hours and days of the week that construction can be performed on 
the outside of the building? 

d. Can you share any civil plans that you have that would show the underground 
power, sewer, water, gas lines that are located near the incoming electrical 
service? 

e. Do you have any structural plans you can share for the roof framing system? 
2. For the (4) Schools, 

a. Can you share any civil plans that you have that would show the underground 
civil work located near the incoming electrical service? 

b. Do you have any structural plans you can share for the roof framing system? 
 
Answers: 

The county does not provide broad access to civil plans and/or structural drawings in advance 
of awarding and contracting with the winning bidder. This is strictly for the safety and 
security of our facilities and schools. You can be assured that once awarded the necessary 
documentation will be provided to the winning bid with the caveat that even then it will be a 
requirement of the contract that the awarded contractor will not share these documents 
outside of their organization For bidding purposes, please assume that each of the facilities 
has the structural capacity necessary to handle the addition of solar, including point loading 
capacity for the Courthouse. Stamped structural letters will be supplied as soon as possible.  

     



In addition, as discussed during the site visits, the ideal work hours for the Courthouse project 
will be after 5:00pm and on weekends. Bidders should assume that will be the schedule and 
provide bids accordingly.  

 
 

 
 


